AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 3" January 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #18 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for the preparation of the construction site for Hurricane lan.

Per the directive of FDOT Project Manager personnel, due to the State of Florida Executive
Order (22-219) as issued as a result of Hurricane Ian. Rosso was directed to cease

construction in an effort to secure the area for the upcoming storm from 9/26/2022 -
9/30/2022.

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $10,507.39 to secure the site.

BUDGET IMPACT: $10,507.39 concurrency is granted by FDOT for this additional cost.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #18.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #18
Resolution 2023 - 02




